



Ross Licitra <chief@monmouthcountyspca.org>

Danny Davis

2 messages

Viki Smart <viki@monmouthcountyspca.org>

Thu, Feb 13, 2020 at 5:15 PM

To: sheltercsr@monmouthcountyspca.org, cliniccsr@monmouthcountyspca.org

Cc: Gina Lawson <gina@monmouthcountyspca.org>, Lauren Wagner <drwagner@monmouthcountyspca.org>, Ross Licitra <chief@monmouthcountyspca.org>

Hi everyone,

Danny Davis will be in most likely tomorrow to have his 2 dogs euthanized at the clinic. We will need to redeem ownership to him but we won't be charging shelter fees because the township has been billed as per the chief. After redemption, he will need to be signed into the VVCC and go through euthanasia processes from there. Let me know if you have any questions or concerns, you can also reach out to the chief.

Thank you

V

Megan McIntyre <meganm@monmouthcountyspca.org>

Thu, Feb 13, 2020 at 5:16 PM

To: Viki Smart <viki@monmouthcountyspca.org>, "sheltercsr@monmouthcountyspca.org" <sheltercsr@monmouthcountyspca.org>,"

"cliniccsr@monmouthcountyspca.org" <cliniccsr@monmouthcountyspca.org>

Cc: Gina Lawson <gina@monmouthcountyspca.org>, Lauren Wagner <drwagner@monmouthcountyspca.org>, Ross Licitra <chief@monmouthcountyspca.org>

Is he paying for the euthanasia part?

Get [Outlook for iOS](#)

From: Viki Smart <viki@monmouthcountyspca.org>**Sent:** Thursday, February 13, 2020 5:15 PM**To:** sheltercsr@monmouthcountyspca.org; cliniccsr@monmouthcountyspca.org**Cc:** Gina Lawson; Lauren Wagner; Ross Licitra**Subject:** Danny Davis

[Quoted text hidden]

--

You received this message because you are subscribed to the Google Groups "Clinic CSRs" group.

To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email to ClinicCsr+unsubscribe@monmouthcountyspca.org.

To view this discussion on the web visit https://groups.google.com/a/monmouthcountyspca.org/d/msgid/ClinicCsr/CAJR%3DD-VCaCHp8VbFwt3kAEa_T30iUD2CxgRzHCB-A%3Ddp7Huw%3DA%40mail.gmail.com.